## Minutesofthe <u>SPECIALMEETING</u> of the Swanage TownCouncilheldtodiscuss <u>POLICYANDRESOURCES</u> mattersatthe Swanage Caravan Parkon <u>FRIDAY,1 st</u> <u>FEBRUARY2002</u> at 9.30a.m.

PRESENT:-

CouncillorG.A.Baume CouncillorMrs.C.Gainsborough CouncillorA.H.Miller (ElectedChairman) CouncillorMrs.H.O'Donovan CouncillorJ.Roscoe CouncillorC.R.Sutton CouncillorW.S.Trite

## 1. <u>APPOINTMENTOFCHAIRMAN</u>

In the absence of the Town May or and Deputy Town May or, the Clerk invited nominations for the position of Chairman.

It was proposed by Councillor Trite, second ed by Councillor Sutton, and AGREED:-

ThatCouncillorMillerbeappointedas ChairmanoftheMeeting.

## 2. APOLOGIES

 $\label{eq:constraint} A pologies for their inability to attend the Meeting we received from Councillors Mrs. Farrow, Mrs. Marsh, Suttle (Town Mayor), Mrs. Wheeldon (Deputy Town Mayor) and Woolley.$ 

#### 3. ACCESSTOPEVERILPOINT/DURLSTONBAY

The Town Clerk referred to the issueraised at the Public Participation session held on 28 th January 2002.

 $\label{eq:constraint} A brief explanation of matters affecting the Town Council's position concerning the County Council's consideration to re-open and re-classify the trackleading to the foreshore at the northern boundary of Durlston Country Park.$ 

Following a general discussion, the Town Clerk highlighted the Town Council's health and safety responsibilities and the potential increased number of visitors due to the recently acquired World Heritage status.

 $\label{eq:concensus} A concensus view was formed in respect of any influence that the Town Council was able to have upon the County Council's decision as the competent authority.$ 

 $It was proposed by Councillor Sutton and second ed by Councillor Mrs. \\ O'Donovan:-$ 

ThattheTownCouncildoesnotobjecttothe re-openingofthepathatDurlstonCountryPark, butwishestohighlightconcernatthehealthand safetyimplicationsandrequeststhatthereshould benopublicsignifthepathistobere-opened.

 $\label{eq:analytical} AnAMENDMENT was moved by Councillor Trite, and seconded by Councillor Roscoe:-$ 

Thatthewords"TheTownCouncildoesnotobject tothe"beomittedandreplacedbythewords"The TownCouncilfullysupportstheviewsexpressed by the Town Clerk concerning". Upon being putto the Meeting, FOUR Members voted INFAVOUR of the AMENDMENT and THREE AGAINST, where upon the Amendment was declared CARRIED.

BeforeconsiderationoftheSubstantiveMotion,itwasproposedby CouncillorTriteandsecondedbyCouncillorSutton:-Thatanalternativeproposalbedrafted.

Afterafurtherbriefdiscussion, itwasproposed by Councillor Trite, seconded by Councillor Mrs. Gainsborough, and AGREED UNANIMOUSLY:-That the Town Councilfully supports the views and concerns expressed by the Town Clerk and wishes the County Council to consider the matter of health and safety in reaching a decision to re-open the foot path.

In the event that the foot path is to be included on the Definitive Map, the Town Council wishes that it remains unsign posted.

CouncillorTritelefttheMeetingat10.30a.m.

#### 4. **<u>EXCLUSIONOFPRESSANDPUBLIC</u>**

 $Before consideration of the next item, it was proposed by Councillor \\ Miller, second ed by Councillor Roscoe, and AGREED:-$ 

That, aspublicity would be prejudicial to the public by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, the public be excluded during consideration of the following matters.

#### 5. SWANAGECARAVANPARK

FurthertoMinuteNo.134oftheMeetingheldon28 <sup>th</sup>January2002, considerationwasgiventotherecommendationsoftheCaravanParkBestValue ReviewCommittee.

ChangeofName

(a)

(b)

i)

 $\label{eq:afterabrief} Afterabrief discussion, it was proposed by Councillor Baume, seconded by Councillor Roscoe, and AGREED:-$ 

ThattheofficialnameoftheParkbechangedfrom "SwanageCaravanPark"to"SwanageBayView HolidayPark".

#### GeneralIssues

### LengthofTenure

 $Members considered the proposal to offer a three year extension to the previous 15 year maximum age limit applied to car avans, upon payment of a one-offfee of \pounds4,000.$ 

It was noted that this should only be applied to the 2002 season and that all monies generated be used to fund capital projects at the Park.

ii)	LoyaltyBonus
	TheGeneralManagerexplainedthatwithinthesalesculturethat wouldbedeveloped,anyloyaltybonuswouldbeabsorbedwithin thesalespurchasepriceinfuture.
iii)	Lettings
,	Membersconsideredtheimplicationsandfinancialbenefitsin reducingtheCouncil'sownlettingfleet.Afurtherreductioninthe administrationandservicingcosts,bydiscontinuingtheroleofa lettingagentforprivatecaravanowners,wasalsoacknowledged. ItwasnotedthatalicencefeewouldbechargedbytheTown Counciltopermitownerstosub-let. ItwasalsonotedthattheParkwouldnolongerparticipateinthe "Sun"bookingspromotionalschemeafter2002.
iv)	LengthofSeason
	Membersconsideredcomparisonsmadewithotherlocaland nationallyoperatedholidayparksandsupportedtheviewthatthe Council'sParkshouldremainopenfor10 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>2</sub> monthsperannum. ItwasproposedbyCouncillorMiller,secondedbyCouncillor Baume,andAGREED:-
0)	Thatthefollowingbeagreed:- Caravanownersbeofferedanextensiontotheageof
a)	theircaravanfrom15yearsto18yearsuponpayment of£4,000in2002,subjecttosatisfactoryinspection.
b)	Revenuegeneratedbytheproposalsina)abovebeused forthefundingofcapitalprojectsattheParkandthatall othergeneralrevenuesurplusesbeallocatedtofinancedebt reductionandotherCouncilservices.
c)	ArevisedformofcontractbeagreedwiththeCouncil'ssolicitors and introduced during 2002.
d)	Theloyaltybonusschemebediscontinued.
e)	TheCouncil'slettingfleetbereducedinnumberto15.
f)	Aprivatelettingslicencefeebeintroducedataratetobe determinedbytheCaravanParkBestValueReview Committee.
g)	TheCounciltoceasetoparticipateinthe"Sun"bookings promotionalschemeafter2002.
h)	Enquiriesbemadeandaplanningapplicationtoextendthe Park'sannualoccupationlicencebesubmitted,as appropriate.
v)	GasServices TheGeneralManagerhighlightedtheissuesaffectingthefuture
3	

	provisionofgasservicesbytheCouncil. Membersacknowledgedthecostbenefitsinextendingtheexisting useofprivatecontractorsforthepurposeoftheinitialgasservice connection,setupandtesting. ItwasnotedthattheCouncil'sstaffwouldcontinuetodelivergas bottlesandthatallbottlestobeusedinfutureweretobe19kgsize andnewchangeoverunitsfittedtoallcaravans. ItwasAGREED:- Toadoptthechangesinpolicyfortheprovision ofgasservices.
vi)	Staff
	TheGeneralManagerexplainedproposalsforstaffing,following therecentresignationofafull-timepermanentpostholder. Membersnotedthepotentialbenefitsintheservicingofletting caravans,andAGREED:- Toappointtwoseasonalfull-timeemployees onthetermsandconditions,asoutlined.
vii)	VistaComplex
	TheGeneralManagerpresentedoutlineproposalsforimproving thereceptionareaandmainbuildings. Afterdiscussion,thefollowingmatterswereAGREEDin principle,subjecttobudgetapproval:-
a)	The existing Games Room be converted to a main reception and administration office.
b)	The existing reception area, offices, kitchen, cloakroom, and stage beconverted into a two tier function hall with a terraced bar, and small stage in the lower section.
	ItwasFURTHERAGREED:-
a)	ThatthemachinesintheGamesRoomberemovedafterWhitsun 2002andthree5pplayAWPmachinesbere-locatedinthe skittlealley.
b)	Aproposaltochangetheclassificationofthecurrentfull on-premisesliquorlicencebechangedtoaclublicencebe pursued.
c)	Aschemeofclubmembershipbeintroducedfor1 <sup>st</sup> April2003/04.
d)	ApressreleasebeissuedinFebruary2002,publicisingthe Council'sproposalsandseekingassistanceforthedrawing ofartistimpressionsandinvitingcompetitionentriesfor thenamingofthenewbarandfunctionhall.
viii)	CaravanSales TheGeneralManageroutlinedproposalsforthetradingofboth newandsecond-handcaravans.

	ItwasAGREED:-
a)	ThattheGeneralManagerbepermittedtonegotiateandpurchase second-handcaravans,priortotheirdisposaloffthePark.
b)	Arangeofdemonstrationcaravansbeacquiredwith365daycredit approval.
ix)	BarandCateringFunction MembersnotedtherecommendationoftheCaravanParkBest ValueReviewCommittee,andAGREED:- Thatthebarandcateringfunctionberetained in-house.
x)	Charges2002/03 TheTownClerkprovidedcomparisonpricesforroomhire,and, duringalengthydebate,itwasnotedthat"freeuse"hadbeen grantedforanumberofeventsandtospecificorganisations. Membershighlightedapotentiallegalissueconcerningthe SwanageRegattaandCarnivalCommittee'susefor"Bingo" sessions. ItwasAGREED:-
a)	ThatallapplicationsforfreeuseofthefunctionroomsattheVista ComplexbemadetoandapprovedbytheTownCouncil.
b)	TheTownClerkandGeneralManagerobtainclarification, aslicensees,ofanylegalissuesarisingfromtheuseofthe premisesfor"Bingo"sessions.
c)	TheGeneralManagerbegranteddelegatedauthoritytonegotiate roomhireratesandchargesforprovidersofhealthand fitnessactivities.
d)	Theproposedchargesassubmittedfor2002/03beadopted.
xi)	ParkMaintenanceTheGeneralManageroutlinedtheperceiveddifficultiesin obtaining"fivestar"statuswithoutmakingsignificantchangesin themaintenancearrangementsforthePark.Inagreeingtherevisedstaffingarrangementsatvi)above,itwas proposedthatthePark'sstaff,supplementedoccasionallybythe Operationsstaff,undertakethefullgroundsmaintenanceduties. ItwasnotedthattheOperationsManagerprovidesandmaintains vehicles,plantandequipmentonbehalfofthePark. Followingdiscussion,itwasAGREED:- ThattheTownClerk,OperationsManagerandGeneral Managerreviewstaffing,vehicle,plantandequipment requirementspriortotheSpecialMeetingoftheCouncilto discussCapitalBudgetson25
	1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

\_

# Newsletter

MembersconsideredthattheproposaltointroducearegularPark newsletterwasagoodidea.

\_\_\_\_\_